Following are the proposals from Thailand:

1. Use of Limiter only.

2. Give the voltage of batteries free to any voltage up to 43Volts as it is in FSR-E already.
(MiniEco, Eco, Mini Mono, Monol, Mono2, Mini Hydro, Hydro1, Hydro2)

3. Limit the maximum hull length of the boats:
Mini Eco < 430mm, Eco < 600mm, FSR-E <800mm
Mini Mono < 450mm, Monol < 700mm, Mono2 < 900mm
Mini Hydro < 450mm, Hydrol < 700mm, Hydro2 < 900mm

4. No turn around after missing buoy in Eco classes. (MiniEco and Eco) The regulation should
be the same like in Mono/Hydro. (first miss = 5 sec., from second miss = 1lap for each missed
buoy)

Regards
Ralf Thiele

-M Section Leader Thailand-



